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Matilda Sanders 

From: Peg Griffin [pgriffin@moylelaw.com] 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Monday, November 13,2006 2:42 PM 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: Notice Service 1 st Discovery to Embarq.pdf 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman; Mickey Henry; Jason Fudge; Charles Beck; Susan.masterson@embarq.com 
E-filing - Docket No. 060644-TL 

Attorney responsible for filing: Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
118 N. Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: (850) 681 -3828 
Facsimile: (850) 681 -8788 
vkaufmmmovlelaw.com 

Docket No. and title: 
Expenses 

Filed on behalf of: 

Number of pages: 

Document attached: 

In re: Petition by Embarq Florida Inc. to Recover 2005 Tropical System Related Costs and 

Docket No. 060644-TL 

Competitive Carriers of the South, Inc. 

2 

Notice of Service of First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-15) and First Request for Production of 
Documents (Nos. 1-2) to Embarq Florida, lnc. 

Peg G. Griffin 
Assistant to Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Moyle, Flanigan, Katz, Raymond White & Krasker, P.A. 
118 N. Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: (850) 681 -3828 
Facsimile: (850) 681 -8788 
E-mail: pgytiffJn.@m-oylelaw.com 

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform you that any 
U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not 
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or 
(2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. 

The information contained in this electronic mail transmission may be attorney/client privileged and confidential. It is intended 
only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone collect at 850-681-3828. Thank you. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Petition to recover 2005 tropical 
system related costs and expenses, by 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 

Docket No. 060644-TL 
Filed: November 13,2006 

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF THE COMPETITIVE CARRIERS OF THE SOUTH, 
INC.’S FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 1-15) AND F IRST REQUEST 
FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NOS. 1-2) TO EMBAR.0 FLORIDA. INC. 

The Competitive Carriers of the South, Inc. (CompSouth) files Notice that it has 

served its First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-15) and First Request for Production of 

Documents (Nos. 1-2) to Embarq Florida, Inc, by electronic mail and U.S. mail to Susan 

S. Masterson, siisan.masterson@,embarq.com, 13 13 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 

32301, on this 13th day ofNovember, 2006. 

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Moyle, Flanigan, Katz, Raymond, 

White 8z Krasker, P.A. 
11 8 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Telephone: 850/68 1-3828 
Fax: 850/681-8788 
vkaufinan@,moy lelaw.com 

Attorneys for CompSouth 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of 

Service was furnished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail this 13th day of November, 2006 

to: 

Jason K. Fudge, Senior Attorney, 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
$kdge@,psc.state.fl.us 

Susan S. Masterson 
Embarq 
13 13 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Susan.masterson6?lembara.com 

Charles J. Beck 
Deputy Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Beck.Charles@,ler.state.fl .us 

s l  Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
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